



8 September 2025

Ref: SSD 9515

Attention:

Samantha Wynn
Principal Planning Officer
Energy, Resources & Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Email: Samantha.wynn@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Dear Samantha,

RE: Lapse of Approval – Yanco Solar Farm (SSD 9515)

Origin Energy Limited (Origin), on behalf of the applicant Sun Spot 6 Pty Ltd (a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin), acknowledges that the approval for the Yanco Solar Farm has lapsed under the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*. No development works have occurred under this consent.

If you have any questions or request further detail regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0436 355 378 or alternatively via email scott.lambert1@origin.com.au.

Kind regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "SL", located below the "Kind regards," text.

Scott Lambert

Head of Approvals
Approvals, Access and Social Advocacy
Origin Energy Limited

Mobile: 0436 355 378 – scott.lambert1@origin.com.au